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პატივისცემით,
 
საქართველოს ოკუპირებული ტერიტორიებიდან დევნილთა, შრომის, ჯანმრთელობისა და სოციალური დაცვის სამინისტრო
 
მის: საქართველო, თბილისი  0119,
აკ. წერეთლის გამზ. N 144
 
From: EU4Digital <eu4digital@lt.ey.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 4:20 PM
To: Eka Kubusidze <ekubusidze@moesd.gov.ge>; Giorgi Dapkviashvili <gdapkviashvili@moesd.gov.ge>; info <info@moh.gov.ge>
Cc: Nino Esakia <nino.esakia@ge.ey.com>; Martynas Daugirdas <martynas.daugirdas@lt.ey.com>; Kristina Medziausyte <Kristina.Medziausyte@lt.ey.com>; Ruta Segamogaite <Ruta.Segamogaite@lt.ey.com>; Gabriele Stockunaite <Gabriele.Stockunaite@lt.ey.com>
Subject: EU4Digital - eHealth | Request for contact people to use collaboration platform 
 
Dear Ms. Eka Kubusidze,
 
I am writing to you on behalf of EU4Digital Facility. Attached, please find the official information regarding eHealth collaboration platform as well as the request to delegate two contact persons from the Georgian side, to use collaboration platform – please provide contact details of the designated representatives (name, surname, email, position). We would kindly ask you to provide nominations by July 31.
 
In case you have any questions, EU4Digital eHealth team members Kristina Medziausyte (Kristina.Medziausyte@lt.ey.com), Martynas Daugirdas (martynas.daugirdas@lt.ey.com), and the country coordinator for Georgia, Ms. Nino Esakia (nino.esakia@ge.ey.com) , are available to provide any further information.
 
Thank you in advance for your collaboration.
 
	Arturas Piliponis 

	Team Leader | EU4Digital Facility

	Email: arturas.piliponis@lt.ey.com

	Tel: +370 699 39439
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